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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 9:36 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  The Newest Denver Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Denver 2015 Mineral Auctions 
   

The New Denver Show Auction is now open for bids! In this new offering are 
some incredible new specimens from the shows along with a selection of fine 

showroom minerals, all listed with deeply discounted suggested reserves! Please 
use these as a guide for your bidding. The best offers will win on closing night! 

Some Highlights from the New Auction! 
  

MUSEUM CALIBRE Tri-State Galena, measuring over 40 cm in size! 
Golden Quartz Gwindel from Switzerland 

Sculptural Native Gold on Quartz from Australia 
Rare Rhodochrosite crystals from the Sunnyside Mine in Colorado 

Tri-Colored Tourmaline on Albite from Pakistan 
Fine Tennantite crystals on matrix from the Tsumeb Mine 

Native Sulfur plate from San Felipe, Mexico 
Spangolite with Azurite from Lavrion, Greece 
Rare Zircon crystal from Mud Tank, Australia 

Large Almandine Garnets in Schist from Tyrol, Austria 
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Rare Pink Calcite with iridescent Pyrite from the Niobec Mine in Canada 
Fine dendritic Native Silver on white Calcite from the Imiter Mine 

Large attached crystal balls of Orange Creedite from the Navidad Mine 
Native Wire Silver on Amethyst from Creede, Colorado 
Large crystals of Cobaltian Calcite from Morocco 

Classic antique plate of Green Pyromorphite from the Wheatley Mine 
Rhodochrosite rhombs on needle Quartz from the Sweet Home Mine 
Green Apophyllite with Stilbite and Mesolite combo from India 

VERY RARE Native Wire Silver with Galena from Broken Hill, Australia 
  

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!  

 

Denver 2015 Mineral Auction #5 

  
*   

Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals  

* 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The New Denver 2015 Showroom Update will be Online Very Soon! 

  

Please watch for the NEW update notice! 

 

Link to the First Denver 2015 Showrooms 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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